
1419529-2

 
 

AGENDA 
Wednesday April 13, 2022 

9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
Teleconference Only 

Call-In Information Provided Below 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call (*Please remember to keep your 
phone line muted and unmute when announcing yourself for attendance or speaking)

II. Scheduled Items -

A. Discussion / Action Items:

1. Approval of the March 9, 2022, Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1 – Page 4)

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution R-22-XX Determining to Conduct 
Meetings Using Teleconferencing Pursuant to Government Code 54953 as Amended by
AB 361 (Attachment 2 - Page 16)

3. GWA Committee Assignments

4. FY 2022-23 Budget Discussion, Approach, Programs and Schedule

5. DWR Comments and GWA Response - Status Report and Direction

6. Funding and Financing Options

III. Staff/DWR Reports

A. Staff Reports
1. Legislation

2. Executive Order N-7-22 (Attachment 3 - Page 18)

3. Grants and Funding

B. DWR Report (Attachment 4 – Page 24)

IV. Directors’ Comments and Project Status Reports

V. Public Comment (non-agendized items)

VI. Future Agenda Items

VII. Adjournment

Board of Directors Meeting 

~ 

EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN 
GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 



EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 AGENDA 
   (Continued) 

1419529-2

Next Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, May 11, 2022 

10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
  Location TBD  

Action may be taken on any item 
Agendas and Minutes may also be found at http://www.ESJGroundwater.org

Note: If you need disability‐related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact  
San Joaquin County Public Works Water Resources Staff at (209) 468‐3089 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

Important Notice Regarding COVID 19 and Closure of Board Chambers to the Public During Eastern 
San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Meetings 

On March 18, 2020, Governor Gavin Newson issued Executive Order N-29-20 recognizing that 
COVID 19 continues to spread throughout our community resulting in serious and ongoing economic 

harm.  Governor Newson has therefore waived certain requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
relating to public participation and attendance at public meetings. 

Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s 
Officer, effective immediately and while social distancing measures are imposed, Board chambers will 

be closed to the public during the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Board of Directors Meetings. 

In order to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus, the following options are available to members 
of the public to listen to these meetings and provide comments to the Board of Directors before and 

during the meeting: 

1. You are strongly encouraged to listen to the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of
Directors meetings by attending the teleconference:

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 
Or call in (audio only) 

+1 209-645-4071,,929131824#   United States, Stockton
Phone Conference ID: 929 131 824# 

Find a local number | Reset PIN 
Learn More | Meeting options 

2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWUxZTI3Y2QtYjhiOS00MmRjLWE5YTEtODhhZTUwYzgxZTBi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229ff403e8-15b3-4003-9872-aafaf5837c10%22%7d
tel:+12096454071,,929131824#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/d5dd0f70-5e1e-4770-80bc-06b688d58a26?id=929131824
https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=9ff403e8-15b3-4003-9872-aafaf5837c10&tenantId=3cff5075-176a-400d-860a-54960a7c7e51&threadId=19_meeting_ZWUxZTI3Y2QtYjhiOS00MmRjLWE5YTEtODhhZTUwYzgxZTBi@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 AGENDA 
   (Continued) 

1419529-2

2. If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item, please submit your comment via email by
5:00 p.m. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting. Please submit your comment to the Clerk/Secretary
of the Board at kmsmith@sjgov.org.  Your comment will be shared with the Board members and
placed into the record at the meeting.  Every effort will be made to read comments received during
the meeting into the record, but some comments may not be read due to time limitations.  Comments
received after an agenda item will be made part of the record if received prior to the end of the
meeting.

3

mailto:kmsmith@sjgov.org


1 of 3 

EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting Minutes 

March 9, 2022 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call
The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (GWA) Board Teleconference meeting convened, and
Chairman Chuck Winn called the meeting to order, via the online Microsoft Teams Meeting platform, at 10:33
a.m. on March 9, 2022.  The meeting was Teleconference only.

Chairman Winn led the agenda. 

Mrs. Kristy Smith with San Joaquin County conducted the roll call. 

In attendance were Chairman Chuck Winn; Vice Chairman Mel Panizza; Secretary Kris Balaji; Directors 
Jeremiah Mecham, David Breitenbucher, Dan Wright, Gary Tofanelli, Mike Henry, Tom Flinn, Eric Thorburn, 
John Herrick, Robert Holmes; Alternate Directors Dante Nomellini, Reid Roberts, Charlie Swimley, Douglas 
Smith. 

II. Scheduled Items

A. Discussion/Action Items:

1. Approval of the February 9, 2022 Meeting Minutes
Chairman Winn called for the approval of minutes of the meeting on February 9, 2022.  There were no 
comments by the GWA Board members and no comments by the public.  

Motion: 
Director John Herrick moved, and Director Dan Wright second, approval of the February 9, 2022 minutes. 
Roll Call Vote was conducted, the motion passed. 
Director Gary Tofanelli abstained. 

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution R-22-XX Determining to Conduct Meetings
Using Teleconferencing Pursuant to Government Code 54953 as Amended by AB 361

Chairman Winn asked for a motion to approve the Resolution Determining to Conduct Meetings Using 
Teleconferencing Pursuant to Government Code 54953 as Amended by AB 361. 

Motion: 
Director John Herrick moved, and Director Eric Thorburn second, adoption of the resolution R-22-XX. 
Roll Call Vote was conducted, the motion passed unanimously. 

3. Accept the WY 2021 Annual report and Authorize the Secretary to Submit the Document to DWR
by the April 1st Deadline

Mr. Matt Zidar of San Joaquin County (SJC) provided the Board an overview of the draft Annual Report 
highlights, via the Executive Summary, noting the report contains information on groundwater elevation 

4



2 of 3 

data and extraction information, surface water supply used, or available, total water used, changes in 
groundwater storage and progress in plan implementation.   

Mr. ZIdar provided information on the seasonal high and low data for groundwater elevation and the total 
dissolved solids (TDS) reported.  Information on the ESJIWRM Update was provided, noting the model-was 
used to meet related SGMA requirements for information to be included in the WY 2021 annual report.  Mr. 
Zidar reviewed information related to annual groundwater storage and pumping, noting groundwater use by 
acre foot (AF) and recharge or in-lieu use data.  Additionally discussed was the data on surface water 
deliveries (AF) and total water use (AF).  Mr. Zidar provided details on the sustainable management criteria 
(SMC), noting groundwater levels were within were above the minimum thresholds, there was a decrease in 
groundwater storage observed, but no water quality data issues or observance of subsidence.  Additionally, 
the Status of Projects and Management Actions section of the annual report was discussed, noting some of 
the working projects being Lake Grupe in-lieu recharge, SEWD surface water expansion, NSJWCD south 
system, City of Stockton infrastructure project, DREAM project, City of Escalon wastewater, and SSJID 
pressurization project. 

Mr. Zidar noted the the Annual Report document, GSP Annual Report Elements Guide, and the DWR Data 
Upload Templates were all submitted to DWR by the April 1, 2022 deadline.  Staff is recommending  
acceptance of the Annual Report and seeking authorization to  submit the document to DWR.  Director 
Henry asked if the PDF slides shown would be provided, for review with individual Boards and GSA 
stakeholders.  Mr. ZIdar will provide to the members. 

Chairman Winn noted that he would like to see a section in future reports for the cost of projects, funding 
mechanisms, and/or funding needed. 

Motion: 
Director Dan Wright moved, Director Jeremiah Mecham second, to acceptance the report and authorize the 
Secretary to submit the document to DWR by the April 1st deadline. 
Roll Call Vote was conducted, the motion passed unanimously. 

4. Proposed Resolution to Amend the FY 2021-22 Budget and Authorize Task order No. 6 to Woodard
& Curran

Mr. Zidar provided an overview of the proposed amendment to the 2021-22 approved budget, reviewing 
the detailed Staff Report provided to the members.  Mr. Zidar noted the proposed budget adjustment would 
move $100,000.00 from the Water Accounting Framework (WAF) and Funding & Financing line item and put 
it into the Responses to DWR Comments line.  This budget move will allow for the Secretary to issue Task 
Order No. 6 to be issued to Woodard & Curran for additional work on the DWR Comment Response process. 
This does not increase the overall budget or require use of reserves.  Future funding for the WAF will be 
included in the FY 22-23 budget.  

Motion: 
Alternate Director Charlie Swimley moved, Director Robert Holmes second, approval of the resolution to 
amend the FY 2021-22 Budget and authorize task order No. 6 to Woodard & Curran. 
Roll Call Vote was conducted, the motion passed unanimously. 

Additional discussion occurred on the status of the DWR Comment Responses, noting a need for additional 
Ad-Hoc Committee and Legal/Policy meetings to discuss items and meetings with DWR as well.   

5



3 of 3 

5. Budget Discussion, FY 2022-23 Priorities and Planned Activities
Mr. Zidar provided an overview of the upcoming FY 2022-23 Budget Planning efforts and the discussions 
needed.  Mr. Zidar requested input from the GSAs on planned activity or GWA expectations, to be 
accounted for while planning the 2022-23 budget.   

The group discussed the use of the Mokelumne River Water Right Application and moving that forward to 
help support project plans using that water right.   

Additionally noted, was the need for the group to stay focused on the DWR Comments responses and the 
need to coordinate the Ad Hoc Committees and keep the process moving. 

Director Tom Flinn addressed the funding mechanism and discussion on the amount each GSA will be 
contributing to the budget.  Director Flinn noted that the NSJWCD Board has discussed the Zone 2 Budget 
covering project costs, and they would like the Zone 2 Budget presented to the GWA Board prior to being 
approved by the SJC Board of Supervisors. 

III. Staff and DWR Reports

A. Staff Report
None Provided.

B. DWR Report
Ms. Chelsea Spier with DWR advised that she did not have any updates to her monthly report, included in
the agenda package.

IV. Directors’ Comments
None Provided.

V. Public Comment
None Provided.

VI. Future Agenda Items and Meeting Dates:
Mr. Zidar noted that future agenda items would include the following:

• FY 2022-23 Budget
• DWR Comment Response Process and Progress

Director Holmes questioned the group’s desire to return to in-person meetings.  Chairman Winn noted that 
he did not see any issue with returning to in-person meetings or a hybrid approach. 

VII. Adjournment:
Chairman Winn adjourned the March 9, 2022 meeting at 11:19 a.m.

Next Regular Meeting: 
Wednesday, April 13, 2022 
10:30 am – 12:00 pm 
Location TBD 

6



7

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

March 9, 2022 ~ ol \ ( a.,l I 

Director Director Alternat e Alternate 
Agency Name First Last First Last 

-
Cal Water Jeremiah Mecham • 

0 
Central Delta Water Agency George Biagi, Jr. Dante Nomellini 

Central San Joaquin Water 
Robert/ \ltk., Conservation District Grant Thompson Reid 

0 
City of Lodi Alan Nakanishi Charlie Swimley 

I 

City of Manteca David Breitenbucher 
0 

Lytle 

City of Stockton Dan Wright • Mel Paul Canepa 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA Gary Tofanelli Russ Thomas 

Linden County Water District Myron Blanton Douglas Smith • 

Lockeford Community Services Joseph Salzman 

District Mike Henry 0 Eric Schmid 

North San Joaquin Water 
Flinn • ltt,-tf; Conservation District Tom Joe Valente 

I 

Oakdale Irrigation District Eric Thorburn, P.E. • 
South Delta Water Agency John Herrick, Esq. ~ Jerry Robinson 

South San Joaquin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency Robert Holmes 0 Brandon Nakagawa 

Woodbridge Irrigation District Andy Christensen 

San Joaquin County Public Works 

Secretary (1) Kris Balaji 

Stockton East Water District 

Vice Chair (2) Melvin Panizza Andrew Watkins 

San Joaquin County 

Chairman (3) "' Chuck Winn Kathy Miller 



8

IN
IT

IA
L

 

:Pri&
i'"t 

w~+-
f(t6U

'1f 

-R'eistvr\-
~(&Y\t-

\t~m-\--

tf~l\'\t 

EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN 
GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 

Joint E
xercise o

f P
ow

ers 
B

oard o
f D

irectors M
eetin

g
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
IG

N
-IN

 S
H

E
E

T 

Location: 
T

e
le

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

 C
all O

n
ly 

D
ate: 

0
3

/0
9

/2
0

2
2

 
T

im
e: 

10:30 A
M

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 N
a

m
e

 
G

S
A

 
P

h
o

n
e 

E
m

ail 

Je
re

m
ia

h
 M

e
ch

a
m

 
C

a
l W

a
te

r M
e

m
b

e
r 

jm
echam

@
.ca1w

ater. co
m

 

G
e

o
rg

e
 B

iagi, Jr. 
C

e
n

tra
l D

e
lta

 W
a

te
r A

g
e

n
cy M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9-4

8
1

-5
2

0
1

 
g

b
ia

g
i@

.d
e

lta
b

lu
e

g
ra

ss.co
m

 

D
a

n
te

 N
o

m
e

llin
i 

C
e

n
tra

l D
e

lta
 W

a
te

r A
g

e
n

cy A
lte

rn
a

te
 

2
0

9-4
6

5-5
8

8
3

 
ngm

12lcs@
12acbell.net 

G
ra

n
t T

h
o

m
p

so
n

 
C

e
n

tra
l S

a
n

 Jo
a

q
u

in
 W

a
te

r C
o

n
se

rva
tio

n
 D

istrict M
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

9
-6

3
9

-1
5

8
0

 
gtom

@
.ve lociter. n

e
t 

R
eid R

o
b

e
rts 

C
e

n
tra

l S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 W
a

te
r C

o
n

se
rva

tio
n

 D
istrict A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9

-9
4

1
-8

7
1

4
 

re
id

w
ro

b
e

rts@
g

m
a

il.co
m

 

A
la

n
 N

a
ka

n
ish

i 
C

ity o
f Lodi M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-3
3

3
-6

7
0

2
 

a
n

a
ka

n
ishi@

.lodi.gov 

C
h

a
rlie

 S
w

im
le

y 
C

ity o
f Lodi A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9-3

3
3-6

7
0

6
 

csw
im

ley@
.lodi.g

o
v 

D
a

vid
 B

re
ite

n
b

u
ch

e
r 

C
ity o

f M
a

n
te

ca
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-4
5

6
-8

0
1

7
 

d
b

re
ite

n
b

u
ch

e
r@

ci.m
a

n
te

ca
.ca

.u
s 

C
ity o

f M
a

n
te

ca
 A

lte
rn

a
te

 

D
a

n
 W

rig
h

t 
C

ity o
f S

to
ckto

n
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-9
3

7
-5

6
1

4
 

D
a

n
.W

right@
.stocktonca

.g
o

v 

P
a

u
l C

a
n

e
p

a
 

C
ity o

f S
to

ckto
n

 A
lte

rn
a

te
 

2
0

9
-6

0
3

-7
0

9
1

 
P

aul.C
ane12a@

stocktonca.gov 

M
e

l L
ytle

 
C

ity o
f S

to
ckto

n
 A

lte
rn

a
te

 
M

e
l.L

vtle
@

sto
ckto

n
ca.g

o
v 

G
a

ry T
o

fa
n

e
lli 

E
a

stsid
e

 S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 G
S

A
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
g

to
fa

n
e

lli@
co.ca

la
ve

ra
s.ca

.u
s 

R
u

ss T
h

o
m

a
s 

E
a

stsid
e

 S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 G
S

A
 A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9

-4
8

0
-8

9
6

8
 

ru
ss. th

o
m

a
s@

ccw
d

.org 



9

IN
IT

IA
L

 
M

e
m

b
e

r's
 N

a
m

e
 

G
S

A
 

P
h

o
n

e 
E

m
ail 

M
yro

n
 B

lanton 
L

in
d

e
n

 C
o

u
n

ty W
a

te
r D

istrict M
e

m
b

er 
2

0
9

-3
5

1
-0

2
4

2
 

m
)'.rona1212@

gm
ail.com

 

'1'~e¥tt 
D

o
u

g
la

s S
m

ith 
L

in
d

e
n

 C
o

u
n

ty W
a

te
r D

istrict A
lte

rn
a

te
 

R&
W

 
M

ike
 H

e
n

ry 
Lockeford C

o
m

m
u

n
ity S

ervices D
istrict M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-7
1

2
-4

0
1

4
 

m
id

o
t@

a
tt.n

e
t 

Joseph S
a

lzm
a

n
 

L
o

ckeford C
o

m
m

u
n

ity S
ervices D

istrict A
lte

rn
a

te
 

2
0

9
-7

2
7

-5
0

3
5

 
lcsd

@
so

ftco
m

.n
e

t 

E
ric S

ch
m

id
 

Lockeford C
o

m
m

u
n

ity S
e

rvice
s D

istrict A
lte

rn
a

te
 

2
0

9
-7

2
7

 -5
0

3
5

 
lcsd

@
so

ftco
m

.n
e

t 

Prt&w-\-
T

om
 F

linn 
N

o
rth

 S
an Joaquin W

a
te

r C
onservation D

istrict M
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

9
-6

6
3-8760 

to
m

flin
n

2
@

m
e

.com
 

Joe V
a

le
n

te
 

N
o

rth
 S

an Joaquin W
a

te
r C

o
n

se
rva

tio
n

 D
istrict A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9

-3
3

4
-4

7
8

6
 

j cva
le

n
te

@
so

ftco
m

.n
e

t 

{r{W
)f 

E
ric T

h
o

rb
u

rn
, P

.E
. 

O
a

kd
a

le
 Irrigation D

istrict M
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

9
-8

4
0

-5
5

2
5

 
ethorburn@

oakdaleirrigation.com
 

O
a

kd
a

le
 Irrigation D

istrict A
lte

rn
a

te
 

f{l)U
)f 

C
h

u
ck W

inn 
S

an Joaquin C
o

u
n

ty M
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

9
-9

5
3

-1
1

6
0

 
cw

in
n

@
sjg

o
v.org 

K
athy M

ille
r 

S
an Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty A
lte

rn
a

te
 

209-953-1161 
km

iller@
sjgov.org 

P('.tW
)t 

Jo
h

n
 H

e
rrick, E

sq. 
S

o
u

th
 D

elta W
a

te
r A

g
e

n
cy M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-2
2

4
-5

8
5

4
 

jherrlaw
@

aol.com
 

Je
rry R

o
b

in
so

n
 

S
o

u
th

 D
elta W

a
te

r A
g

e
n

cy A
lte

rn
a

te
 

2
0

9
-4

7
1

-4
0

2
5

 
N

/A
 

\t~lV\t 
R

o
b

e
rt H

o
lm

e
s 

S
o

u
th

 S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 G
S

A
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-4
8

4
-7

6
7

8
 

rholm
es@

ssjid.com
 

11£~Wi' 
B

randon N
a

ka
g

a
w

a
 

S
o

u
th

 S
an Jo

a
q

u
in

 G
S

A
 A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9

-2
4

9-4
6

1
3

 
b

n
a

ka
g

a
w

a
@

ssjid
.co

m
 

4tt&W
t 

M
elvin P

anizza 
S

to
ckto

n
 E

a
st W

a
te

r D
istrict M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-9
4

8
-0

3
3

3
 

m
el12anizza@

ao
l.com

 

\i'g~fnt 
A

n
d

re
w

 W
a

tkin
s 

S
to

ckto
n

 E
ast W

a
te

r D
istrict A

lte
rn

a
te

 
2

0
9

-48
4-8591 

w
a

tkin
s.a

n
d

re
w

@
ve

rizo
n

.n
e

t 

A
n

d
e

rs C
hristensen 

W
o

o
d

b
rid

g
e

 Irrigation D
istrict M

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
9

-6
2

5
-8

4
3

8 
w

id
irrig

a
tio

n
@

g
m

a
il.co

m
 

W
o

o
d

b
rid

g
e

 Irrigation D
istrict A

lte
rn

a
te

 

E
astern

 S
an Jo

aq
u

in
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r A

u
th

o
rity

 S
taff &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt 



10

IN
IT

IA
L

 
M

e
m

b
e

r's
 N

a
m

e
 

O
rg

an
izatio

n
 

P
h

o
n

e 
E

m
ail 

tt'1MK\+-
K

ris B
a

la
ji 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
4

6
8

-3
1

0
0

 
kb

alaji(@
sjgov.org 

¥f1~M
r 

F
ritz B

u
ch

m
a

n
 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
4

6
8

-3
0

3
4

 
fbuchm

an(@
sjgov.o

rg
 

ft.eJ:lnr 
M

a
tt Z

id
a

r 
S

a
n

 Jo
a

q
u

in
 C

o
u

n
ty 

9
5

3
-7

4
6

0
 

m
zidar(@

sjgov.org 

Y
rM

't 
G

le
n

n
 P

ra
sa

d
 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
4

6
8

-3
0

8
9

 
grasad(@

sjgov.o
rg 

A
licia

 C
o

n
n

e
lly 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
468-3531 

aconnellyc@
sjgov.org 

\1
~

 
K

risty S
m

ith
 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
4

6
8

-0
2

19 
km

sm
ithc@

sjgov.org 

R
o

d
 A

tte
b

e
ry 

N
e

u
m

ille
r &

 B
e

a
rd

sle
e

/ L
e

g
a

l C
o

u
n

se
l 

9
4

8
-8

2
0

0
 

ratteber:y(@
neum

iller.co
m

 

S
a

lly P
e

re
z 

S
a

n
 Jo

a
q

u
in

 C
o

u
n

ty 
9

5
3

-7
9

4
8

 
s12erez(@

sjgov.org 



11

.. EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN 
9

(
 

J GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Jo

in
t E

xercise o
f P

o
w

ers 

B
o

ard
 o

f D
irecto

rs M
e

e
tin

g
 

O
TH

E
R

 IN
T

ER
STED

 P
A

R
TIE

S
 -

S
IG

N
-IN

 S
H

E
E

T 

Location: 
T

eleconference C
all O

n
ly 

D
ate: 

03/09/2022 
T

im
e: 

10:30 A
M

 

IN
IT

IA
L 

M
e

m
b

e
r's

 N
a

m
e

 
O

rg
an

izatio
n

 
P

h
o

n
e 

E
m

ail 

{) 
00&~ CoM

tAaO 
S0 u 

F\,.::> 

p 
()\J\o.,D O

CX\O
O

v 
S

J L
 

P\t-..J 
f 

A,1c\ l,1 Vf () CH~ w
 

NQ.\A.V\I\' \ ~
( 

f 
S

cot N\ooc\,tA 
SC

(JvD
 

p 
I 

&
 roJc\ S}w\JtA.rt2. 

t--1 I A-
p 

(\ nli&
k ml \.zi 1100'\ Ea&t &,de GSA 

p 
V, vi V\ JV

ivk 
~

~
(., 

( _ _c_,,, 

p 
r h 1ct~tt So,e,,v 

\)\J0\2. 

~ 
I 

• 

9J btL l"Y\i() OJJ,,_V 
c.,\ D

 N\~V\TlCA 
p 

d 
\ 

J 
l }la 1i" l\11 (e

i) 
~,A 

p 
~af\,u ~u\d;kvJ 

t\o Loo.\ 
r 

M
 \ Ka \J l CL ·tr Ctr\ 

N
IA

 

f' 
JU

tY
W

\t-2-0 le:2-2i 
A-\\\ . -

S
ta

D
D

 



12

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

Agency Name 

Cal Water 

Central Delta Water Agency 

Central San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

City of Lodi 

City of Manteca 

City of Stockton 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 

Linden County Water District 

Lockeford Community Services 

District 

North San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

Oakdale Irrigation District 

South Delta Water Agency 

South San Joaquin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency 

Woodbridge Irrigation District 

San Joaquin County Public Works 

Secretary (1) 

Stockton East Water Dist rict 

Vice Chair (2) 

San Joaquin County 

Chairman (3) 

MohOV\. rte,mL\( 
2.. ~1 . \N V\ ~ \1Y\-
A~ec{ 

March 9, 2022 Jr . A . j_ lAin\vte. 
AfflWcL\ 

Director Director Alternate Alternate 
First Last First Last 

~ 

Jeremiah Mecham y 
George Biagi, Jr. Dante Nomellini 

V '/ 
Grant Thompson Reid Roberts 

" y 
Alan Nakanishi Charlie Swimley 

David Breitenbucher 
O 

( 

'l 
Lytle 

() 

Dan Wright Mel Paul Canepa 

c> 0 Gary Tofanelli Russ Thomas 

., y Myron Blanton Douglas Smith 

y Joseph Salzman 

Mike Henry 
IP 

Eric Schmid 

Tom Flinn Joe Valente 

Eric Thorburn, P.{ Y 
" ( John Herrick, Esq. Jerry Robinson 

Robert Holmes 
0 y Brandon Nakagawa 

Andy Christensen 

Kris Balaji 

Melvin Panizza Andrew Watkins 

Chuck Winn Kathy Miller 



13

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

Agency Name 

Cal Water 

Central Delta Water Agency 

Central San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

City of Lodi 

City of Manteca 

City of Stockton 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 

Linden County Water District 

Lockeford Community Services 

District 

North San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

Oakdale Irrigation District 

South Delta Water Agency 

South San Joaquin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency 

Woodbridge Irrigation District 

San Joaquin County Public Works 

Secretary (1) 

Stockton East Water District 

Vice Chair (2) 

San Joaquin County 

Chairman (3) 

tvb-hor1 ·. H-e-mck 
2_nd ; ·1Y)tYt\/Lr n 
A~vd 

March 9, 2022 ·.:1t . A 2 {<--2.2- D~ 

Director Director Alternate Alternate 
First Last First Last 

-

.. 'I Jeremiah Mecham 

I.> y 
George Biagi, Jr. Dante Nomellini 

Grant Thompson Reid Roberts 

Alan Nakanishi Charlie Swimley 
n y 

David Breitenbucher 
,y 

y Lytle 
' Dan Wright Mel Paul Canepa 

Gary Tofanelli ,l y Russ Thomas 

Myron Blanton Douglas Smith 
,,, y 

f 
Joseph Salzman 

Mike Henry Eric Schmid 

Tom Flinn Joe Valente 

Eric Thorburn, P.E~ '/ 

t y John Herrick, Esq. Jerry Robinson 

Robert Holmes 
) y Brandon Nakagawa 

Andy Christensen 

Kris Balaji 

Melvin Panizza Andrew Watkins 

Chuck Winn Kathy Miller 



14

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

Agency Name 

Cal Water 

Central Delta Water Agency 

Central San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

City of Lodi 

City of Manteca 

City of Stockton 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 

Linden County Water District 

Lockeford Community Services 

District 

North San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

Oakdale Irrigation District 

South Delta Water Agency 

South San Joaquin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency 

Woodbridge Irrigation District 

San Joaquin County Public Works 

Secretary (1) 

Stockton East Water District 

Vice Chair (2) 

San Joaquin County 

Chairman (3) 

tvbha1 ·. \P(\q ht 
2 nci : M~'\M'I 

AwrovtJ. 

March 9, 2022 Z _A . 3 9-22.-0ll 

Director Director Alternate Alternate 
First Last First Last 

,_ ~ 

;Jj y 
Jeremiah Mecham 

George Biagi, Jr. Dante Nomellini "' 'I 
Grant Thompson Reid Roberts 

tf) Y' 
"' ~ Alan Nakanishi Charlie Swimley 

David Breitenbucher" Y 
y Lytle 

Dan Wright " Mel Paul Canepa 

"'I y 
Gary Tofanelli Russ Thomas 

Myron Blanton Douglas Smith Y' 
'i Joseph Salzman 

Mike Henry ~ Eric Schmid 

Tom Flinn " '/ Joe Valente 

Eric Thorburn, P.E~ y 
John Herrick, Esq. 'I Jerry Robinson 

Robert Holmes 
( ~ y 

Brandon Nakagawa 

Andy Christensen 

Kris Balaji 

' 
Melvin Panizza Andrew Watkins 

Chuck Winn Kathy Miller 



15

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Board of Directors 

Agency Name 

Cal Water 

Central Delta Water Agency 

Central San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

City of Lodi 

City of Manteca 

City of Stockton 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 

Linden County Water District 

Lockeford Community Services 

District 

North San Joaquin Water 

Conservation District 

Oakdale Irrigation District 

South Delta Water Agency 

South San Joaquin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency 

Woodbridge Irrigation District 

San Joaquin County Public Works 

Secretary {1) 

Stockton East Water District 

Vice Chair {2) 

San Joaquin County 

Chairman (3) 

MohoYt: SV\)1m\ly 
2-nc\ , tm\rv1~s 
Afp{DVtd· 

March 9, 2022 J1 . A. 4 R-2.1-06 

Director Director Alternate Alternate 
First Last First Last 

--

• y Jeremiah Mecham 

~ y George Biagi, Jr. Dante Nomellini 

Grant Thompson Reid Roberts • 

Alan Nakanishi Charlie Swimley 
(.> y 

David Breitenbuche; i 
Dan Wright 

(I y Lytle 

Mel Paul Canepa 

0 y Gary Tofanelli Russ Thomas 

., y 
Myron Blanton Douglas Smith 

y Joseph Salzman 

Mike Henry ' Eric Schmid 

Tom Flinn 
0 y Joe Valente 

Eric Thorburn, P./ Y 
) y 

John Herrick, Esq. Jerry Robinson 

Robert Holmes 
C y Brandon Nakagawa 

Andy Christensen 

Kris Balaji 

. 
Melvin Panizza Andrew Watkins 

Chuck Winn Kathy Miller 



Resolution re: AB 361 
1562850-2 

Page 1 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 

R E S O L U T I O N 

R-22-##

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE EASTERN SAN 
JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY (ESJGWA) DETERMINING TO 
CONDUCT MEETINGS OF THE ESJGWA BOARD OF DIRECTORS USING 

TELECONFERENCING PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 54953 AS AMENDED 
BY AB 361 FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 13, 2022 TO MAY 12, 2022. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -

WHEREAS, the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (the “Authority”) Board of 
Directors (the “Board”) is committed to preserving and nurturing public access and participation 
in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings the Authority’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963) (the “Brown Act”), so 
that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the Authority’s legislative 
bodies conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), as amended by AB 361 
(2021), makes provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a 
legislative body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 
54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster 
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as 
described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or the legislative body meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist 
in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, Cal-OSHA adopted emergency regulations (Section 3205) imposing 
requirements on California employers, including measures to promote social distancing; and 

WHEREAS, an Order of the San Joaquin County Public Health Officer acknowledges 
that close contact to other persons increases the risk of transmission of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, currently the dominant strain of COVID-19 in the country, is more 
transmissible than prior variants of the virus, may cause more severe illness, and that even fully 

16



Resolution re: AB 361 
1562850-2 

Page 2 

 vaccinated individuals can spread the virus to others resulting in rapid and alarming 
rates of COVID-19 cases and hospitalizations, therefore, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Finding of Imminent Risk to Health or Safety of Attendees. The Board hereby finds 
that the circumstances of the current State of Emergency proclaimed by the Governor on March 
4, 2020, and finds that the current dominant strain of COVID-19 in the country, is more 
transmissible than prior variants of the virus, may cause more severe illness, and that even fully 
vaccinated individuals can spread the virus to others resulting in rapid and alarming rates of 
COVID-19 cases and hospitalizations has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril 
to the safety of persons, thereby presenting an imminent risk to health and/or safety to the 
Authority’s staff and attendees of the Authority’s public meetings; and 

Section 3. Teleconference Meetings. The Board does hereby determines as a result of the State 
of Emergency proclaimed by the Governor, and the recommended measures to promote social 
distancing made by State and local officials that the Board may conduct their meetings without 
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as 
authorized by subdivision (e)(1)(A) and (B) of section 54953, and shall comply with the 
requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of 
subdivision (e) of section 54953; and 

Section 4. Direction to Staff. The Authority staff are hereby authorized and directed to take all 
actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting 
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other 
applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED , by the following vote of the 
Board of Directors of the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
CHUCK WINN ATTEST: KRIS BALAJI, PMP. P.E. 
Chairman Secretary 

17



18

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-7-22 

WHEREAS on April 12, 202 l, May l 0, 202 l, July 8, 202 l, and October 19, 
2021, I proclaimed states of emergency that continue today and exist across a ll 
the counties of California, due to extreme and expanding drought conditions; 
and 

WHEREAS climate change continues to intensify the impacts of droughts 
on our communities, environment, and economy, and California is in a third 
consecutive year of dry conditions, resulting in continuing drought in all parts of 
the State; and 

WHEREAS the 21st century to date has been characterized by record 
warmth and predominantly dry conditions, and the 2021 meteorological 
summer in California and the rest of the western United States was the hottest on 
record; and 

WHEREAS since my October 19, 2021 Proclamation, early rains in October 
and December 202 l gave way to the driest January and February in recorded 
history for the watersheds that provide much of California's water supply; and 

WHEREAS the ongoing drought will have significant, immediate impacts on 
communities with vulnerable water supplies, farms that rely on irrigation to grow 
food and fiber, and fish and wildlife that rely on stream flows and cool water; 
and 

WHEREAS the two largest reservoirs of the Central Valley Project, which 
supplies water to farms and communities in the Central Valley and the Santa 
Clara Valley and provides critical cold-water habitat for salmon and other 
anadromous fish, have water storage levels that are approximately l. l million 
acre-feet below last year's low levels on this date; and 

WHEREAS the record-breaking dry period in January and February and the 
absence of significant rains in March have required the Department of Water 
Resources to reduce anticipated deliveries from the State Water Project to 
5 percent of requested supplies; and 

WHEREAS delivery of water by bottle or truck is necessary to protect 
human safety and public health in those places where water supplies are 
disrupted; and 

WHEREAS groundwater use accounts for 41 percent of the State's total 
water supply on an average annual basis but as much as 58 percent in a 
critically dry year, and approximately 85 percent of public water systems rely on 
groundwater as their primary supply; and 

WHEREAS coordination between local entities that approve permits for 
new groundwater wells and local groundwater sustainability agencies is 
important to achieving sustainable levels of groundwater in critically 
overdrafted basins; and 

~ 



19

WHEREAS the duration of the drought, especially following a multiyear 
drought that abated only five years ago, underscores the need for California to 
redouble near-, medium-, and long-term efforts to adapt its water management 
and delivery systems to a changing climate, shifting precipitation patterns, and 
water scarcity; and 

WHEREAS the most consequential, immediate action Californians can take 
to extend available supplies is to voluntarily reduce their water use by 
15 percent from their 2020 levels by implementing the commonsense measures 
identified in operative paragraph 1 of Executive Order N-10-21 (July 8, 2021 ); 

and 

WHEREAS to protect public health and safety, it is critical the State take 
certain immediate actions without undue delay to prepare for and mitigate the 
effects of the drought conditions, and under Government Code section 8571, I 
find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this 
Proclamation would prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of the effects of the 
drought conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of California, 
in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State Constitution and 
statutes, including the California Emergency Services Act, and in particular, 
Government Code sections 8567, 8571, and 8627, do hereby issue the following 
Order to become effective immediately: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1 . The orders and provisions contained in my April 21, 2021, May 10, 2021, 
July 8, 2021, and October 19, 2021 Proclamations remain in fu ll force 
and effect, except as modified by those Proclamations and herein. 
State agencies shall continue to implement all directions from those 
Proclamations and accelerate implementation where feasible. 

2. To help the State achieve its conservation goals and ensure sufficient 
water for essential indoor and outdoor use, I call on all Californians to 
strive to limit summertime water use and to use water more efficiently 
indoors and out. The statewide Save Our Water conservation 
campaign at SaveOurWater.com provides simple ways for Californians 
to reduce water use in their everyday lives. Furthermore, I encourage 
Californians to understand and track the amount of water they use 
and measure their progress toward their conservation goals. 

3. By May 25, .2022, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water 
Board) shall consider adopting emergency regulations that include a ll 
of the following: 

a. A requirement that each urban water supplier, as defined in 
section 10617 of the Water Code, shall submit to the Department 
of Water Resources a preliminary annual water supply and 
demand assessment consistent with section 10632.1 of the Water 
Code no later than June 1, 2022, and submit a fina l annual water 

https://SaveOurWater.com


20

supply and demand assessment to the Department of Water 
Resources no later than the deadline set by section 10632.1 of 
the Water Code; 

b. A requirement that each urban water supplier that has 
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the 
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, the 
shortage response actions adopted under section 10632 of the 
Water Code for a shortage level of up to twenty percent (Level 
2), by a date to be set by the Water Board; and 

c. A requirement that each urban water supplier that has not 
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the 
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, 
shortage response actions established by the Water Board, 
which shall take into consideration model actions that the 
Department of Water Resources shall develop for urban water 
supplier water shortage contingency planning for Level 2, by a 
date to be set by the Water Board. 

To further conserve water and improve drought resiliency if the drought 
lasts beyond this year, I encourage urban water suppliers to conserve 
more than required by the emergency regulations described in this 
paragraph and to voluntarily activate more stringent local 
requirements based on a shortage level of up to thirty percent (Level 
3). 

4. To promote water conservation, the Department of Water Resources 
shall consult with leaders in the commercial, industrial, and institutional 
sectors to develop strategies for improving water conservation, 
including direct technical assistance, financial assistance, and other 
approaches. By May 25, 2022, the Water Board shall consider adopting 
emergency regulations defining "non-functional turf" (that is, a 
definition of turf that is ornamental and not otherwise used for human 
recreation purposes such as school fields, sports fields, and parks) and 
banning irrigation of non-functional turf in the commercial, industrial, 
and institutional sectors except as it may be required to ensure the 
health of trees and other perennial non-turf plantings. 

5. In order to maximize the efficient use of water and to preserve water 
supplies critical to human health and safety and the environment, 
Public Resources Code, Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) 
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby 
suspended, with respect to the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this 
Order and any other projects and activities for the purpose of water 
conservation to the extent necessary to address the impacts of the 
drought, and any permits necessary to carry out such projects or 
activities. Entities that desire to conduct activities under this suspension, 
other than the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this Order, shall first 
request that the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency make a 
determination that the proposed activities are eligible to be 
conducted under this suspension. The Secretary shall use sound 
discretion in applying this Executive Order to ensure that the suspension 
serves the purpose of accelerating conservation projects that are 
necessary to address impacts of the drought, while at the same time 



21

protecting public health and the environment. The entities 
implementing these directives or conducting activities under this 
suspension shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or 
approvals for which these provisions are suspended. 

6. To support voluntary approaches to improve fish habitat that would 
require change petitions under Water Code section 1707 and either 
Water Code sections 1425 through 1432 or Water Code sections 1725 
through 1732, and where the primary purpose is to improve conditions 
for fish, the Water Board shall expeditiously consider petitions that add 
a fish and wildlife beneficial use or point of diversion and place of 
storage to improve conditions for anadromous fish. California Code of 
Regulations, title 23, section 1064, subdivisions ( a) ( 1) (A) (i)-(ii) are 
suspended with respect to any petition that is subject to this 
paragraph. 

7. To facilitate the hauling of water for domestic use by local 
communities and domestic water users threatened with the loss of 
water supply or degraded water quality resulting from drought, any 
ordinance, regulation, prohibition, policy, or requirement of any kind 
adopted by a public agency that prohibits the hauling of water out of 
the water's basin of origin or a public agency's jurisdiction is hereby 
suspended. The suspension authorized pursuant to this paragraph shall 
be limited to the hauling of water by truck or bottle to be used for 
human consumption, cooking, or sanitation in communities or 
residences threatened with the loss of affordable safe drinking water. 
Nothing in this paragraph limits any public health or safety requirement 
to ensure the safety of hauled water. 

8. The Water Board shall expand inspections to determine whether illegal 
diversions or wasteful or unreasonable use of water are occurring and 
bring enforcement actions against illegal diverters and those engaging 
in the wasteful and unreasonable use of water. When access is not 
granted by a property owner, the Water Board may obtain an 
inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures set forth in Title 13 
( commencing with section 1822.50) of Part 3 of the Code of Civil 
Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to 
this directive. 

9. To protect health, safety, and the environment during this drought 
emergency, a county, city, or other public agency shall not: 

a. Approve a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of 
an existing well in a basin subject to the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act and classified as medium- or 
high-priority without first obtaining written verification from a 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency managing the basin or area 
of the basin where the well is proposed to be located that 
groundwater extraction by the proposed well would not be 
inconsistent with any sustainable groundwater management 
program established in any applicable Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan adopted by that Groundwater Sustainability 

mzidar
Highlight



22

Agency and would not decrease the likelihood of achieving a 
sustainability goal for the basin covered by such a plan; or 

b. Issue a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of an 
existing well without first determining that extraction of 
groundwater from the proposed well is ( 1) not likely to interfere 
with the production and functioning of existing nearby wells, and 
(2) not likely to cause subsidence that would adversely impact or 
damage nearby infrastructure. 

This paragraph shall not apply to permits for wells that will provide less 
than two acre-feet per year of groundwater for individual domestic 
users, or that will exclusively provide groundwater to public water 
supply systems as defined in section 116275 of the Health and Safety 
Code. 

10. To address household or small community drinking water shortages 
dependent upon groundwater wells that have failed due to drought 
conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall work with other 
state agencies to investigate expedited regulatory pathways to 
modify, repair, or reconstruct failed household or small community or 
public supply wells, while recognizing the need to ensure the 
sustainability of such wells as provided for in paragraph 9. 

11. State agencies shall collaborate with tribes and federal, regiona l, 
and local agencies on actions related to promoting groundwater 
recharge and increasing storage. 

12. To help advance groundwater recharge projects, and to 
demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use available high 
water flows to recharge local groundwater while minimizing flood 
risks, the Water Board and Regional Water Quality Control Boards 
shall prioritize water right permits, water quality certifications, waste 
discharge requirements, and conditional waivers of waste discharge 
requirements to accelerate approvals for projects that enhance the 
ability of a local or state agency to capture high precipitation events 
for local storage or recharge, consistent with water right priorities and 
protections for fish and wildlife. For the purposes of carrying out this 
paragraph, Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) of the 
Public Resources Code and regulations adopted pursuant to that 
Division, and Chapter 3 ( commencing with section 85225) of Part 3 of 
Division 35 of the Water Code and regulations adopted pursuant 
thereto are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to address the 
impacts of the drought. This suspension applies to (a) any actions 
taken by state agencies, (b) any actions taken by local agencies 
where the state agency with primary responsibility for the 
implementation of the directives concurs that local action is required, 
and (c) permits necessary to carry out actions under (a) or (b). The 
entities implementing these directives shall maintain on their websites 
a list of all activities or approvals for which these provisions are 
suspended. 

13. With respect to recharge projects under either Flood-Managed 
Aquifer Recharge or the Department of Water Resources Sustainable 

mzidar
Highlight

mzidar
Highlight

mzidar
Highlight

mzidar
Highlight



23

Groundwater Management Grant Program occurring on open and 
working lands to replenish and store water in groundwater basins that 
will help mitigate groundwater conditions impacted by drought, for 
any (a) actions taken by state agencies, (b) actions taken by a local 
agency where the Department of Water Resources concurs that 
local action is required, and (c) permits necessary to carry out 
actions under (a) or (b), Public Resources Code, Division 13 
(commencing with section 21000) and regulations adopted pursuant 
to that Division are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to 
address the impacts of the drought. The entities implementing these 
directives shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or 
approvals for which these provisions are suspended. 

14. To increase resilience of state water supplies during prolonged 
drought conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall prepare 
for the potential creation and implementation of a multi-year transfer 
program pilot project for the purpose of acquiring water from willing 
partners and storing and conveying water to areas of need. 

15. By April 15, 2022, state agencies shall submit to the Department of 
Finance for my consideration proposals to mitigate the worsening 
effects of severe drought, including emergency assistance to 
communities and households and others facing water shortages as a 
result of the drought, facilitation of groundwater recharge and 
wastewater recycling, improvements in water use efficiency, 
protection of fish and wildlife, mitigation of drought-related 
economic or water-supply disruption, and other potential investments 
to support short- and long-term drought response. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be 
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and 
notice be given of this Order. 

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, 
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of 
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other 
person. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the 
State of California to be affixed this 28th 
day of March 2022. 

t j , 
11/!J . I 

i~ - -
GA VIN NEWSOM 
Governor of California 

ATTEST: 

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D. 
Secretary of State 

mzidar
Highlight



April 2022 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 1 of 5 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 

agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

USBR: WaterSMART Small-Scale Water Efficiency Projects: Reclamation Grant Opportunity 

The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law contains $400 million over five years for WaterSMART grants, including 

small-scale water efficiency projects. In 2022, Reclamation is making $160 million available and will release 

other funding opportunities this spring. The funding opportunity released today is available at www.grants.gov by 

searching for opportunity number R22AS00195. Applications are due on April 28, 2022, at 4 p.m. MDT. 

Eligible applicants include states, Indian Tribes, irrigation districts, or any other organization with water or power 

delivery authority in the Western United States or territories. An applicant is eligible for up to $100,000, and the 

total project costs should be $225,000 or less.  More information here. 50% non-federal match is required. 

USBR: WaterSMART Drought Grants for Fiscal Year 2023 

USBR has a number of grants to fund drought response including contingency planning (applications due April 

14), resiliency projects (applications due June 15) and emergency response.  More information can be found here. 

DWR Has updated its Underrepresented Technical Assistance Grant Program Webpage 

The webpage can be accessed here and includes heat maps showing the priority of census blocks for SGMA-

related technical assistance services (priorities range from low (white) to high (purple)), communication and 

engagement plans, needs assessment survey, technical summary of the prioritization process, and a graphic 

illustrating the prioritization process.  Local entities will be able to request Underrepresented Communities 

Technical Assistance (TA) services through an application process administered and managed by DWR in the 

future related to implementing SGMA needs, risk, and vulnerability assessments, and other technical assistance 

services to Tribes and Underrepresented Communities (as defined in the 2020 Prop 68 Implementation PSP). 

White House Council on Environmental Quality: Climate and Economic Justice Screening Tool Listening Session 

The White House Council on Environmental Quality will host two listening sessions for the beta version of the 

Climate and Economic Justice Screening Tool. The tool identifies disadvantaged communities eligible for federal 

investment benefits. Registration is open for the listening sessions on March 22 and April 15. The tool will 

provide important information for the Justice40 Initiative. The goal of the Justice40 Initiative is to provide 40 

percent of the overall benefits of certain Federal investments in seven key areas to disadvantaged communities. 

These seven key areas are: climate change, clean energy and energy efficiency, clean transit, affordable and 

sustainable housing, training and workforce development, the remediation and reduction of legacy pollution, and 

the development of critical clean water infrastructure. 

White House Press release 

The White House on January 31st released a guide for state, local, tribal and territorial governments to funding 

under the new bipartisan infrastructure law.  The press release and guide can be found here.  

Other state & federal grant websites for resources that may be helpful are: 

• California Financing Coordinating Committee -- https://cfcc.ca.gov/, and

• CalOES grants -- https://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/grants-management

• US EPA  --  https://www.epa.gov/grants/specific-epa-grant-programs, and

• Economic Development Administration -- https://eda.gov/funding-opportunities/

24

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
https://www.usbr.gov/watersmart/swep/index.html#:~:text=Through%20the%20WaterSMART%20Small%2DScale,identified%20through%20previous%20planning%20efforts.
https://www.usbr.gov/drought/projects.html
https://water.ca.gov/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Sustainable-Groundwater/Underrepresented-Communities-Grants
https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/en/
https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/en/
https://pitc.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_YT7_uLZqScGHgyAcTCuJjA
https://pitc.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_dLw3xChiTlaOLGdHXQWk0w
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2022/01/31/biden-administration-releases-bipartisan-infrastructure-law-guidebook-for-state-local-tribal-and-territorial-governments/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcfcc.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=Zjwqz8JAvF3atlngTyey1j%2ByF7BLr4oczfDB1haI0ew%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caloes.ca.gov%2Fcal-oes-divisions%2Fgrants-management&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929984004&sdata=EptUGsmiRi4zaYUTwMzNWJPTk05gBIbaFUETuSEKC%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fgrants%2Fspecific-epa-grant-programs&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=at%2FyX84PAsbDjeYig%2FU0cuYF5MwIwrmvV28eLg6BjN8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feda.gov%2Ffunding-opportunities%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=swt8AhE1DvIGJOlTFqA8VHbXmsUiRD0E20U7iQ%2B%2BDuU%3D&reserved=0


April 2022 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 2 of 5 

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

Water Shortage Contingency Plan Template Development for Small Water Suppliers 

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR), in collaboration with the State Water Board, is hosting a 

series of stakeholder meetings to inform the development of an abridged Water Shortage Contingency Plan 

(WSCP) template as part of a comprehensive effort to assist small water systems. Register here for a webinar on 

Wednesday 20 Apr 2022, 2:00 – 4:00 

Webinar Series: EPA hosting Grant Webinar Series 

EPA’s Office of Grants and Debarment is pleased to announce the launch of a new webinar series. The webinar 

series, which will take place over three weeks starting in April, is intended for grant applicants and recipients. 

Participants will hear from EPA staff about key aspects of the grants process and have the opportunity to submit 

questions.  Registration not yet aviable, but save the date for the follow webinars: Competition Process (April 28), 

Developing a Budget (May 5th), and Financial Management (May 10).  All will be held 2-3 pm Eastern Time. 

Webinar: Equitable Brownfields Redevelopment 

Join EPA and the National Brownfields Coalition for an engaging, free virtual event addressing how practitioners can 

center equity in their work and develop strategies for inclusive brownfields redevelopment. Learn tools and strategies for 

community wealth-building and preventing displacement at the Equitable Brownfields Redevelopment event, part of 

continued programming of Smart Growth America’s Equity Summit. Register Here for a webinar on April 5, 2022 at 

11:30am – 2:30pm ET  

Webinar: LiDAR Stakeholder Workshop 

On Monday, May 16th, from 9 a.m. to Noon PDT, the California Water Data Consortium and co-conveners 

(listed below) will host a virtual cross-sector gathering to build common ground and collaboration on needs and 

uses of LiDAR derived products in California. Register here.  Goals of the workshop include:   

• Launch creation of a common, publicly accessible list of derived product types of interest across sectors, to:

• Stimulate collaboration, where appropriate, on shared derived products

DWR’s Climate Change Program Resources - 

DWR’s Climate change program has lots of initiatives including resources for water managers.  Check out their 

webpage and factsheet here.   

NEW: Webpage for CA Water Plan Update 2023 Published by DWR 

DWR has unveiled the new webpage for California Water Plan Update 2023. The California Water Plan is 

updated every five years. It is the State’s strategic plan for managing and developing California’s water resources. 

Update 2023 will emphasize climate change adaptation, regional and watershed resilience, and water equity.  The 

second meeting of the Policy Advisory Committee will be May 4th from 9-12, registration here. 

DWR Awards $180 Million to Communities Statewide for Urban and Multibenefit Drought Relief Projects 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) announced its second phase of funding through the Urban and 

Multibenefit Drought Relief Grant program. The program will provide financial assistance to 62 projects 

throughout the state to tackle drought impacts on human health and safety, protect fish and wildlife resources, and 

support other public benefits, such as ecosystem improvements. Of the $180 million in funding, half will support 

various types of water supply projects including groundwater, surface water, recycled water, and supply 

reliability. The other half of the awarded funds will finance projects focused on water conservation, groundwater 

recharge, water quality, and habitat restoration. Included in the awards are five projects benefiting Tribes and 38 

projects benefitting underrepresented communities. 

Electronic Annual Reports for Public Water System Representatives 

25

https://water.ca.gov/News/Events/2022/April-2022/Water-Shortage-Contingency-Plan-Template-Development-Workshop?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://csus.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcpdOGrqj8oHd3qvvBEdMHsaGXe51VRy4Y4
https://events.zoom.us/ev/ANY7c34XFRXSer_jlBRrjtxbSFs147oLZ995MrELtj8_KlMT7zT_qqsvMuP4-3Gp60PU1sQ?lmt=1645817620000
https://cawaterdata.org/about-us/
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/lidar-derived-products-stakeholder-workshop-tickets-301669701197?aff=WorkingGroup
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program/Files/Prospectus.pdf
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/California-Water-Plan/Update-2023
https://water.ca.gov/Water-Basics/Drought/Urban-Multi-Benefit-Drought
https://water.ca.gov/Water-Basics/Drought/Urban-Multi-Benefit-Drought


April 2022 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 3 of 5 

The Electronic Annual Report (EAR) to the State Water Resources Control Board’s Division of Drinking Water 

(DDW) on the operation of your public water system during the past year (2021) will be released on March 21, 

2022.  You will be able to access the new EAR Portal using the following link: https://ear.waterboards.ca.gov/.  

Once it is released, the 2021 EAR is due to be submitted by May 21, 2022. 

Progress Report Issued on Implementation of the Water Resilience Portfolio 

The progress that has been made on implementing California’s Water Resilience Portfolio is detailed in a new 

report from the State. The portfolio was released 18 months ago by Governor Newsom as a water policy blueprint 

to build climate resilience. The progress report summarizes work done on 142 actions outlined in the portfolio. 

DWR and the State Water Resources Control Board have released new principles and strategies for groundwater 

management and drinking water wells. The document provides a framework for the development of drought-resistant 

communities. Approximately 82 percent of Californians rely on groundwater for some portion of their drinking water or 

other household uses. A Spanish version of the draft is available.  

DWR Released California’s Groundwater Update 2020 (formerly Bulletin 118) and California’s Groundwater Live Online 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) today released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, which is especially important 

with most of California facing ongoing drought conditions. DWR has also developed a companion web-based 

application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California Natural Resources 

Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide groundwater 

information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 available in 

an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading. 

For more information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov  

OpenET makes tracking water use data easier with satellite data 

A space-based tool is ready to help track water in the western U.S. Using data from satellites, Open 

Evapotranspiration (OpenET) gives farmers and other water users information on how much of their water loss 

ends up as evapotranspiration. The OpenET data are available for 17 western states, including the Colorado River 

basin area. 

Water Board: Drinking water needs assessments 

For the first time, the State Water Resources Control Board has completed a comprehensive look at California 

water systems that are struggling to provide safe drinking water. The needs assessment identifies failing water 

systems and those at risk of failing. It also offers the most in-depth view of long-term drinking water safety the 

state has ever had.  

SGMA 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan Annual Reports Due by April 1, 2022 

Basins with a submitted GSP or an Alternative to a GSP were required to submit annual reports to DWR by April 

1 every year. Annual reports provide information for the prior water year (October 1 through September 30). 

Requirements for the report are described in the GSP Regulations. The reports can be viewed by the public once 

they are submitted on the SGMA Portal. 

Groundwater Conditions Report for Water Year 2021 Released 

On March 11, 2022, the Department of Water Resources (DWR, Department) released Groundwater Conditions 

Report – Water Year 2021. The report summarizes groundwater conditions across California and includes 

information on groundwater levels, land subsidence, new well infrastructure, and dry well reports. The reported 

information is based on available data from DWR databases, as of January 14, 2022. To view the latest 

groundwater conditions, please visit California’s Groundwater Live. 

26

https://ear.waterboards.ca.gov/Account/Login
https://ear.waterboards.ca.gov/
https://resources.ca.gov/Initiatives/Building-Water-Resilience/portfolio
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-WRP-Progress-Report.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-WRP-Progress-Report.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Principles
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Principles
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/Groundwater-Management/DrinkingWater/Files/Final-Principles-and-Strategies_ESP.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov
https://openetdata.org/
https://openetdata.org/
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/needs.html
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/portal/#intro
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/Files/Statewide-Reports/Groundwater-Conditions-Report-Fall-2021.pdf
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/Files/Statewide-Reports/Groundwater-Conditions-Report-Fall-2021.pdf
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/


April 2022 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 4 of 5 

Newly Submitted GSP’s Open for 75 Day Public Comment Period 

Groundwater sustainability plans that have recently been submitted to the Department are now posted on the 

DWR SGMA Portal.  These plans are open to public comment for 75 days after the posted date. Below in the 

table are links to the submitted plans, counties they cover, and the public comment period end date.  Information 

about how to comment on the plans can be found in a fact sheet in English and Spanish. Public comments are 

welcomed and encouraged. A SGMA Portal account is not necessary to submit comments. 

DWR Releases GSP Assessments for COD basins that submitted by January 2020 

DWR has now released the assessment for all COD basins that submitted GSP’s in January of 2020.  The 

release of incomplete determination begins a 180 day timeline to correct identified deficiencies that that precluded 

approval.  These assessments and notification letters, along with other pertinent information, can be viewed here 

on the DWR SGMA Portal.  

Week of Webinars on Statewide Groundwater Management Efforts 

DWR is hosted a week of webinars on statewide groundwater management efforts. All presentations were recorded, 

and the links are below and can also be found on the program webpage.      

• 2022 Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) Submittal Workshop

• 2022 Alternative 5-year Update Submittal Workshop

• Resources for Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Implementation (found under the

Sustainable Groundwater Management Program Events tab) 

• Accessing Groundwater Data and Tools

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 

inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 

webpage.   The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish. 

DWR is developing eight Proposition 68-funded technical projects 

These projects include airborne electromagnetic surveys, improving groundwater elevation and quality 

monitoring networks, Statewide land use data collection, improved subsidence monitoring network, installing and 

maintaining stream gauges, maintaining and enhancing statewide well completion reports, managing and 

reporting sustainable groundwater information, and enhancing and maintaining DWR’s modeling tools.  Fact 

sheets on each project can be viewed under the “Prop 68” tab here. 

• AEM webpage contains information on the how the process works, safety, schedule, data submission by

GSAs, TAC, pilot study data and more.  Public webinar was held June 8th 12:00 – 1:00, a recording can

be viewed here and handouts can be downloaded here.  Sonoma Valley Basins were surveyed in

November, 2021 and North San Joaquin and Southern Sacramento basins planned for surveying in

April 2022.

• 2018 Statewide Crop Mapping data dataset builds on the 2014 and 2016 statewide crop mapping datasets

DWR previously released and includes multi-cropping information. The 2018 dataset includes

agricultural land use and urban boundaries for all 58 counties in California.  Water year 2019 is planned

to be released in 2022.

• InSAR subsidence data is now available through October of 2021 and can be viewed on the SGMA data

viewer.  The updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.  Future data will be released

on a quarterly basis.

Outreach and Educational Materials Available 

27

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fportal%2Fgsp%2Fall&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cdb6401581111485c80c308d9e4f66878%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637792569391175545%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=wC%2Fq9ZuTqOyZ2McP3JeKYkwKUeNW3T2qZxU%2FTJCrPGg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2F-%2Fmedia%2FDWR-Website%2FWeb-Pages%2FPrograms%2FGroundwater-Management%2FSustainable-Groundwater-Management%2FGroundwater-Sustainability-Plans%2FFiles%2FGSP%2FGSP_Public_Comments_FAQs.pdf%3Fla%3Den%26hash%3D52CFE486EE3355BFFAD64B4E512DC02648220E75&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cdb6401581111485c80c308d9e4f66878%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637792569391175545%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=2oVxWwPPk7R9kitoCumZjEHBI%2FkTmxu7Dc4%2BrMzmDd4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2F-%2Fmedia%2FDWR-Website%2FWeb-Pages%2FPrograms%2FGroundwater-Management%2FSustainable-Groundwater-Management%2FGroundwater-Sustainability-Plans%2FFiles%2FGSP%2FGSP_Public_Comments_FAQ_spanish.pdf%3Fla%3Den%26hash%3DC4BAB1D7C6A30E26F5E44F6E899558071C656B06&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cdb6401581111485c80c308d9e4f66878%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637792569391175545%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WxAJt8cfTDxwsgdy%2Bhv354crnu1ORcwjqAGyPv8xhZg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fportal%2Fgsp%2Fstatus&data=04%7C01%7C%7C0042bd23f30d4903eaac08d926d60ec8%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637583523079790975%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EkacfAD%2FV4y03gzwWK9mt2QIgo3Oi0Wm0Inlh35sRW8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fportal%2Fgsp%2Fstatus&data=04%7C01%7C%7C0042bd23f30d4903eaac08d926d60ec8%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637583523079790975%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EkacfAD%2FV4y03gzwWK9mt2QIgo3Oi0Wm0Inlh35sRW8%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/SGMA-Groundwater-Management/Groundwater-Sustainability-Plans
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/SGMA-Groundwater-Management/Alternatives
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ovhOrOJ6RNE&t=167s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ovhOrOJ6RNE&t=167s
https://facilitation-team.org/aem
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fstatewide-crop-mapping&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660365487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tbh%2BBQO5se6W4t0%2FeWHXNq7rBdj5Ihx5M6k%2BbqNOrkU%3D&reserved=0
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0


April 2022 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 5 of 5 

DWR’s SGMA Assistance and Engagement webpage has added new communication and engagement toolkit items 

including: 

• A new video – Groundwater: California’s Vital Resource now available in English, Spanish, Punjabi, and Hmong

• A Story Map for a non-technical audience – Groundwater: Understanding and Managing this Vital Resource

• Guidance on Engaging and Communicating with Underrepresented Groundwater Users

• SGMA Communications: Media Relations and Social Media, including DWR's Groundwater Media Contacts

• “DWR’s Assistance Role in Groundwater Management” video: English and Spanish

CASGEM to Monitoring Network Module Transition Frequently Asked Questions Available 

The CASGEM to Monitoring Network Module Transition Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document covers 

questions related to the Groundwater Monitoring Law, the California Statewide Groundwater Elevation 

Monitoring (CASGEM) Program, a GSP’s required monitoring, the SGMA Portal’s Monitoring Network Module 

(MNM), and a basin’s or subbasin’s transition from the CASGEM Online System to the SGMA Portal’s 

Monitoring Network Module . 

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties,

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials

(5,000 word maximum).

28

https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De4b0d8bdfe703c325e2b494b4%26id%3D89527bfd5e%26e%3Dc3977816ec&data=04%7C01%7C%7C814a5268a0b14b1ad57c08d8e5af010a%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637511887108910500%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=PUA1NCraoWeK4l0vOfVrzP8GbG%2B7YVioVC8D9ncAnFg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fapp%3Ddesktop%26v%3DVtr07_bZKlg%26t%3D1s&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660325661%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7W%2BQWzfw1wCMbWmNQYUbTlKO4ULYWC8rgfu1czAtH8Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DA4jNAgS_yXQ&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660335613%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=flUmjIp24LpuXhNn1L%2BgbUl8z7J0kMmjiLlfPGSTZzI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DNv6ND4Z5c3U&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660335613%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=3soReWBUwf0IdTSOSnzhyXPsjhzbJYF%2FWkk9T2SDS1A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DnZUW9RhOG-g&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660345571%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=XrCosss3CwMVTfaePcQe%2BUOE%2BYj0am2CZMbbDYqoAns%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De4b0d8bdfe703c325e2b494b4%26id%3D4dd83b4a40%26e%3Dc3977816ec&data=04%7C01%7C%7C814a5268a0b14b1ad57c08d8e5af010a%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637511887108910500%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=9a5JERsCvW%2B04bRMHitgLz6MmArAM4LtTZgQIG5cafo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De4b0d8bdfe703c325e2b494b4%26id%3Df2b51828e2%26e%3Dc3977816ec&data=04%7C01%7C%7C814a5268a0b14b1ad57c08d8e5af010a%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637511887108920470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=HAIhTdj3Cw%2BJJu9CDdiFwdbjWTybUskfLvrPMC84fmw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De4b0d8bdfe703c325e2b494b4%26id%3D316c4cc8f2%26e%3Dc3977816ec&data=04%7C01%7C%7C814a5268a0b14b1ad57c08d8e5af010a%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637511887108920470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=zvi1GofcknbTLjg%2FAzpJF5aRZaN8c4Ynk%2BnoR5Hzzck%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us7.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3De4b0d8bdfe703c325e2b494b4%26id%3Df8edf50680%26e%3Dc3977816ec&data=04%7C01%7C%7C814a5268a0b14b1ad57c08d8e5af010a%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637511887108930426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Qzsl8HRm5r6usgd2P99QqP2%2BTqO43uN98%2FbF9HoA9Sg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DbT4jBVilTvU&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660345571%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=XBH%2BwtiIRsamiAc22TWyN%2FuccNuPkYo1ebuWu5sf5pA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DyasAPM-VqEY&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660355537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fzIZjFTmI91B43oqNr3bVV2fhkl%2BaIkxYz0gZaXrKtU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FSgmaWell%2Fresources%2Fdata%2Fdocs%2FCASGEM_MNM_Transition_FAQ_Final.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660355537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=1iJFQcqVKuxhkRQ2dmB39jv5p24Dzm1DEmDQW4dwiGc%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement

	20220413_GWA Board Agenda-FINAL
	AGENDA
	Wednesday April 13, 2022
	9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
	Teleconference Only
	Call-In Information Provided Below

	ATT 1 - ESJ GWA Board Meeting Minutes_20220309 FINAL
	20220309_GWA JPA Roll Call
	20220309_ESJ JPA Sign-In Sheets-ALL
	20220309_Roll Call Vote Sheets
	ATT 2  - 20220413_GWA Board AB361 Resolution(1573890.1)
	ATT 3 - March-2022-Drought-EO
	ATT 4 - DWR Update



